Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 8:30 AM

To: 'ONG LI LI'; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Our Ref : To Be Advised RE: LONPAC - SSJT1821S / TEPL - SFP5115P / DOA SEP 30,

2018 / REQ FOR SURVEY

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Monday, 1 October 2018 5:41 PM

To: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg; assignments@Ikkauto.com; Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: Our Ref : To Be Advised RE: LONPAC - SSJT1821S / TEPL - SFP5115P / DOA SEP 30, 2018 / REQ FOR SURVEY

Without Prejudice
Dear Jess

Please update our address in your database accordingly. For future cases, please send email to
mt claim@lonpac.com

We shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey.
Dear Nivitha/Catherine
FYA

Thank you.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:jess.francis@eurokars.com.sqg]
Sent: Monday, 1 October, 2018 5:23 PM
To: ONG LI LI




Cc: ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: LONPAC - SSJT1821S / TEPL - SFP5115P / DOA SEP 30, 2018 / REQ FOR SURVEY

Hi Ong Li Li,
Kindly assist us to arrange the survey to our client’s vehicle.
Sincerely.

Jess Francis Carlos
Insurance Claims Executive

Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd
5 Ubi Close
Singapore 408605

Email: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sqg
HP no.: 8128 9802

From: mazdacanon@mazda.com.sg <transeurokars@eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: 01 October 2018 5:30 PM

To: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>
Subject: Attached Image
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